
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:51 AM
To: 'bwright@cityofflint.com'; Michael Glasgow
Subject: July MOR

Brent, Michael

Steve and I are still planning on meeting with you today to observe WTP operation and discuss optimization of distribution system operation to reduce disinfection by-products. We would like to review the July monthly operation report.....if the report is substantially complete please send us an electronic copy this morning....thanks!

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817